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April 25, 2013

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
9300 East Hampton Drive
Capitol Heights, MD 20743

Re: Notification of Return to Licensed Parameters
KUTY(AM), Palmdale, California (FIN-220 11)

Dear Ms Dortch:
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On behalf of High Desert Broadcasting LLC ('High Desert"), licensee of KUTY(AM),
Palmdale, California, this letter is to notify the Commission that KUTY(AM) has returned to
normal operations consistent with its licensed parameters.

On April 5, 2013, High Desert notified the FCC that because of instability of some
tubes in KUTY's transmitter, the station had to reduce its operating power from its licensed S
kW to 3.5 kW. Replacement transmitter tubes have since been delivered and installed permitting
the transmitter to return to its licensed operating power of 5 kW on both the daytime and
nighttime patterns. The daytime and nighttime monitoring points are also within their required
limits.

If there should be any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

V ry truly yours,

Alvin Souder

715 BROADWAY, SUITE 320 SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA 90401

TEL: 310-451-4430 FAX: 310-451-1423
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